Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 4:31 PM

To: ‘Justin Wong'; SUR

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SLR4466B (DM18H002844-JW) DOA:
20/10/2018

Dear Justin,

The MV of SLR 44668 is $53K-$54K(est) as at Oct’18.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 10:31 AM

To: 'Justin Wong' <justin.wong@eqinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SLR4466B (DM18H002844-JW) DOA: 20/10/2018

Dear Justin,
Thank you for your email.
By copy to SUR dept.

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 10:19 AM

To: aasschee <aasschee@singnet.com.sg>; claims@ajaxinspection.com; RT APPRAISAL (elgene@rta.com.sg)
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; Ml <mi@aispl.com.sg>; Survey <survey@jpknights.com>;
L.B.S AUTO (admin@Ibs-auto.com) <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR SLR4466B (DM18H002844-JW) DOA: 20/10/2018

Dear all,
Please advise the prevailing market value of SLR4466B as at 20/10/2018 as soon as possible.

Thank you.



Regards,
Justin Wong
Executive | Claims

l Ueretrer Gt Trremdls

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9115 Itel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWW.eginsurance.com.sg
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